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“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Jacob A. Woodford
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-4799
Phone: (920) 832-6400
Email: Mayor@Appleton.org

TO: Members of the Common Council

FROM: Mayor Jacob A. Wood%z"

DATE: October 26, 2023

RE: Confirmation of Committee Appointment

It is with pleasure that | present the following recommendation for your confirmation at the November
1, 2023, Common Council meeting.

APPLETON PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE — Appointment

Jayne M. Laste Remaining Term Ends December 2024

Jayne is the sole proprietor of Jayne Laste Design Solutions, a local graphic design firm. Prior to her
move to downtown Appleton, Jayne was the art director for a major Milwaukee-based publishing
company, for which she received many design awards. Living in Appleton a little over a year, she has had
opportunities to view much of Appleton’s public art and looks forward to being part of future projects. A
long-time art collector, Jayne understands the positive impact of public art and how it creates special
events, moments, and places, in addition to its ability to help a city grow its brand and identity. She is
interested in giving back to the community as a member of the Public Art Committee.



